

Dr. Claude Chauchard

Background

Dr. Claude Chauchard was born on August 27th 1945 in Rodez, France. He obtained his doctorate in Endocrinology, Biology and Sports Medicine from the University of Montpellier, France. He is the founder of the International Institute for Preventive Anti-ageing Medicine and was an Assistant Professor at the University of Montpellier from 1974 to 1979). He is also one of the world's top specialists in preventive medicine for ageing, and the first one to introduce this concept in Asia. Over one million copies of his thirteen books written on the ageing process have been sold. He gives regular lectures and seminars in Paris, Milan, Barcelona, Brussels, Monte Carlo, Rio De Janeiro, Geneva, and other major cities around the world.

Education

- 1976 – 1987 ***Certificate of Special Studies in Endocrinology and Metabolic Diseases*** - University of Montpellier (France) – Faculty of Medicine
- 1974 - 1975 ***Certificate of Special Studies in Biology and Sport-Related Medicine*** – University of Montpellier (France) – Faculty of Medicine
- 1969 - 1974 ***Certificate of Doctorate*** – University of Montpellier (France) – Faculty of Medicine (Thesis nominated for a Faculty Prize)

Professional Experience

- 1993 – 2000 ***An-Fa Clinic of Taipei*** (Taiwan) : 8 years
Consultant
- 1980 - Foundation of ***the International Institute for Preventive Anti-Ageing Medicine***
 - Foundation of ***La Clinique De Paris***

Professional Experience (cont'd)

- January 1979 **Regional Hospital Centre of Nimes** (France) : 1 year
Attaché in a Medical Service
- January 1978 **Regional Hospital Centre of Nimes** (France) : 1 year
Attaché in a Medical Service
- January 1977 **Regional Hospital Centre of Nimes** (France) : 1 year
Attaché in a Medical Service
- January 1976 **Regional Hospital Centre of Nimes** (France) : 1 year
Attaché in a Medical Service
- January 1975 **The Helio-Marin Medical-Surgical Centre of Grau Du Roi –
Regional Hospital Centre of Nimes** (France) : 1 year
Attaché in a Medical Service
- 1974 - 1979 **University of Montpellier** (France) : 4 years
Former Professor Assistant
- October–
November
1974 **Regional Hospital Centre of Nimes** (France): 2 months
Attaché in the Radiodiagnostic Service
- May – June
1973 **Urology Clinic – Hospital and University Centre of
Montpellier** (France) : 2 months
Training period – Hospital Student
- July–
September
1971 **Research Laboratory of the Medical Clinic Nutrition and
Endocrinolog – Catholic University of Louvain** (France) : 3
months
Training period
- July–
September
1970 **Research Laboratory of the Medical Clinic Nutrition and
Endocrinolog – Catholic University of Louvain** (France) : 3
months
Training period

Others:

- ◆ Vice Chairman of European Academy of Anti-Ageing Medicine
- ◆ Scientific Committee of the 1st Anti-Aging World Conference, Paris (February 2003)
- ◆ Scientific Committee of the 2nd Anti-Aging World Conference, Paris (March 2004)
- ◆ Scientific Committee of the 3rd Anti-Aging World Conference, Monte Carlo (March 2005)
- ◆ Chairman of Asia-Pacific Academy of Anti-Ageing Medicine
- ◆ Commissioned to Clinical Professor of Medical College at Korea University, Seoul, Korea (May 2003-2005)

Books by Dr. Claude Chauchard

1978	<i>Cellulite, a practical guide</i> - Paris	Maloine Editions (out of print)
1980	<i>Looking good throughout your life</i>	Paris, Buchet-Chastel (out of print)
1986	<i>Live better, live longer, the life-capital method</i>	Paris, Encre Editions Chinese Editions, Taiwan, 1996
1988	<i>Low-fat diet, gourmet diet</i>	Paris, Encre Editions
1991	<i>Cellulite, a forgotten nightmare</i>	Paris, Encre Editions
1992	<i>Change your stomach; Change your look</i>	Paris, Encre Editions
1993	<i>Retire? Not Me!</i>	Paris, Filipacchi Editions
1995	<i>Man to man, how to stay young after 40</i>	Paris, Michel Lafon Editions Chinese Editions, Taiwan 1997

1998	<i>Live longer, live better</i>	New Edition
1998	<i>Vigara and men's virility</i>	Paris, Michel Lafon
2000	<i>Lose weight quickly to get thin</i>	Paris, Michel Lafon Editions
2001	<i>New medications that will change your life</i>	Paris, Michel Lafon Editions
2003	<i>Don't wait to grow old... to aspire staying young !</i>	Paris, Michel Lafon Editions
2004	<i>30 Days / 10 years Younger without Surgery</i>	Paris, Michel Lafon Editions
2005	<i>30 Days / 10 years Younger without Surgery</i>	Chinese Editions Taiwan
	<i>30 Days / 10 years Younger without Surgery</i>	Thailand Editions
	<i>30 Days / 10 years Younger without Surgery</i>	Italy, Fabbri Editori
	<i>30 Days / 10 years Younger without Surgery</i>	Japanese Editions Nikkei B.P